REGULAR MEETING
THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF
YOUNGSTOWN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
YOUNGSTOWN, OHIO

20 West Wood Street November 22, 2011

The Youngstown Board of Education met in regulasiss at the I.L. Ward Building on
November 22, 2011. President Lock P. Beachuntaed the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. The
meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance folldwy a moment of silence. Roll call was taken
with the following board members in attendance:

Members present: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinsaadhum, Catale, Drennen
Members absent: None

Board members discussed agenda items.
EXECUTIVE SESSION
At 5:46 p.m. Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hahat board members adjourn to
executive session to discuss the appointment, emplat, dismissal, discipline, promotion,
demotion, or compensation of an employee or thesiiyation of charges or complaints against an
employee, official, licensee or student, unlesseimployee, official, licensee or student requests a
public hearing. On roll call vote the results waseollows

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum a&atDrennen

Nays: None
Board members came out of executive session, and
the regular portion of the meeting reconvened @d §.m.
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

As the first item of business, Mr. Beachum calledd motion approving the agenda. Mr.
Murphy moved that the agenda be approved as amemtiethe addition of Resolution No. 260-11,
Resolution to Proceed with Submission to ElectresQuestion of Renewing a Portion of an Existing
Tax Levy. It was seconded by Mr. Atkinson, andalhcall vote the results were as follows:

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried, and the agenda was approved asdeden

APPROVAL OF MINUTES



Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Drennen thantirautes of the regular board meeting
of November 10, 2011 along with the special meatingovember 3, 2011 be approved as presented.
On roll call vote the results were as follows:

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried, and minutes were approved as pteden
COMMUNICATIONS

There were no oral or written communications.
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

President Beachum called for citizen participatidmm Anderson introduced Mary Therese
Young, pre-school teacher at Williamson Elementachool. Ms. Young presented information
regarding the SPARKS Program.
COMMITTEE REPORTS

Anthony Catale, Finance/Accounting/Investments @diee; Andrea Mahone,
Legal/Legislative/Policy Committee; Michael MurphBusiness/Non-Instructional/Non-Certified
Committee; Richard Atkinson, Extra Curricular/Spo@ommittee and June Drennen, Certificated
Personnel/Community Relations/Speakers Bureau Ctbeamispoke to committee meeting
information, noted future meeting dates and reconu®e& passage of resolutions pertaining to their
committees.
STUDENT BOARD MEMBERS

Leon Robinson, Jr., Youngstown Early College; BatrSharp, East High School and Janae

Ward, Chaney High School presented informationwonerous activities at their schools.

FACILITIES REPORT

Harry Evans, chief of operations, had no repdttiattime.

BOARD PRESIDENT’'S REPORT

President Beachum had no report at this time bubdted that the newly elected board
members will be sworn in prior to the Organizatidvaeting of January 3, 2012.

EXECUTIVE REPORTS
Mr. Johnson, treasurer, previously presented p@teluring the caucus session.

Superintendent Hathorn commended the Board on tbgrgss that has taken place
throughout the district.



NEW BUSINESS
CONSENT AGENDA

Mr. Murphy offered a motion to place Resolution [845-11 through Resolution No. 259-11
on a Consent Agenda with a separate vote to be tak&esolution No. 260-11. Ms. Hanni seconded

the motion, and on roll call vote the results wasdollows:

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.
Mr. Beachum then entertained a motion to adopCivesent Agenda. Mr. Murphy moved
adoption of the Consent Agenda, seconded by MsniHahich included Resolution No. 245-11

through Resolution No. 259-11 summarized as follows

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Treasurer
RESOLUTION NO. 245-11
CASH FUND STATEMENT AND FIVE (5) YEAR MODEL
OCTOBER 2011
WHEREAS, in accordance with maintaining an accurate pactaf all the funds of
Youngstown City School District monthly cash futatements and five (5) year model are prepared;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of Youngstown

City School District hereby accepts and approvesQhtober 2011, Cash Fund Statement and Five
(5) Year Model.

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Treasurer

RESOLUTION NO. 246-11

APPOINTMENT AND REAPPOINTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS AND CASHIERS
FOR SCHOOL ACTIVITY PROGRAMS

WHEREAS, the 107th General Assembly enacted Section 38250hio Revised Code,
placing the responsibility on the Board of Educatfor a uniform system of accounting for all
Student Activity Programs; and

WHEREAS, guidelines for School Activity Programs were aedpby the State Board of
Education as authorized by Section 3315.062, Obiesed Code; and

WHEREAS, the Bureau of Inspection and Supervision of Rublifices has established a
system of accounting and procedures for Studemti)dPrograms in the State of Ohio;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of Youngstown
City School District that in accordance with thevRed Accounting Principles and Procedures for
Activity Funds adopted by the Bureau of Inspecaad Supervision of Public Offices, Circular 81-9,
and Section 3315.062, Ohio Revised Code, and atibgtihe Youngstown Board of Education April
19, 1983 (Resolution No. 56-83);

1. That the following administrative officers bepamted at each school within
Youngstown City School System authorized to apprexpenditures from the
Activity Funds and other duties as prescribed lgular 81-9.

SCHOOL PRINCIPAL SCHOOL
PRINCIPAL

P.C. Bunn William Baun P. Ross Berry dyichristoff
Harding Diane Guarnieri Rayen Early Gydle Deborah DiFrancesco
Kirkmere Donna Cox-Bing Volney Diane HBbarger
M.L. King Catherine Dorbish Chaney Rich&ozur
Taft Michael Flood East HdBgimetz
W.H. McGuffey Rachael Smith Choffin Jolsé/leranto
Williamson Wanda Clark YEC Michele Darts

Wilson Jerome Harrell

UPLC Larry Johnson



Resolution No. 246-11 continued

2. That the following cashiers be appointed at esatiool within Youngstown City
School District, and a blanket position bond inreamount with surety to be approved
by the Board. Such bond shall be payable to trerdBand be deposited with the
president of the Board of Education.

SCHOOL CLERK SCHOOL CLERK
CUSTODIAN CUSTODIAN
P.C. Bunn Dorothy McCullough P. Ross Berry idamRoss
Harding Paula Gluck Rayen Early College blide DiFrancesco
Kirkmere Lora Gayan Volney Rogers Nella kKlac
M.L. King Thelma Brown Chaney MadonrenBick
Taft Lois Thornton East Marco Marinucci
W.H. McGuffey Renita Dodson Choffin Lesleywis
Williamson Nancye Washington YEC Henry Brew
Wilson Terri Malloy
UPLC Marlene DePinto

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 247-11

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT POLICY
ON NONDISCRIMINATION BASED ON
GENETIC INFORMATION OF THE EMPLOYEE
(ADMINISTRATION)

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Youngstown City@&stDistrict prohibits
discrimination on the basis of genetic informationall aspects of employment, including hiring,
firing, compensation, job assignments, promotidagoffs, training, fringe benefits, or any other
terms, conditions, or privileges of employment; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has developed and recommeéndieid Board adoption of
the attached policy entitled “Nondiscrimination Ba®n Genetic Information of the Employee.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the Youngstown
City School District that the policy entitled, “Ndiscrimination Based on Genetic Information of the
Employee,” recommended by the Superintendent, wabwhich is attached hereto and incorporated
herein and incorporated herein by this refereredyereby ratified, approved and adopted by the
Board.

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11
BOARD OF EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION
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NONDISCRIMINATION BASED ON GENETIC INFORMATION
OF THE EMPLOYEE

The Board of Education prohibits discrimination on the basis of genetic information in all
aspects of employment, including hiring, firing, canpensation, job assignments, promotions,
layoffs, training, fringe benefits, or any other tems, conditions, or privileges of employment.
The Board also does not limit, segregate, or clagsemployees in any way that would deprive or
tend to deprive them of employment opportunities ootherwise adversely affect the status of an
employee as an employee, based on genetic inforroati Harassment of a person because of
his/her genetic information is also prohibited. Lkewise, retaliation against an applicant or
employee for engaging in protected activity is prabited.

In accordance with the Genetic Information Act (GINA), the Board shall not request, require or
purchase genetic information of employees, their faily members or applicants for
employment. Further, in compliance with this Act,employees are directed not to provide any
genetic information, including the individual's family medical history, in response to necessary
requests for medical information, with the exceptia that family medical history may be
acquired as part of the certification process for MLA leave, when an employee is asking for
leave to care for an immediate family member with aerious health condition. Applicants for
employment are directed not to provide any genetinformation, including the individual's
family medical history, in response to requests fomedical information as part of the District's
application process.

The District recognizes that genetic information mg be acquired through commercially and
publicly available documents like newspapers, booksnagazines, periodicals, television shows
or the Internet. The District prohibits, however, its employees from searching such sources
with the intent of finding or obtaining genetic information, or accessing sources from which
they are likely to acquire genetic information.

"Genetic information,” as defined by GINA, means irformation about: (a) an individual's
genetic tests; (b) the genetic tests of that indoial’s family members; (c) the manifestation
of disease or disorder in family members of the ingidual (i.e., family medical history); (d)
an individual's request for, or receipt of, geneticservices, or the participation in clinical
research that includes genetic services by the inddual or a family member of the
individual; or (e) the genetic information of a feéus carried by an individual or a pregnant
woman who is a family member of the individual andhe genetic information of an
embryo legally held by an individual or family memker using assistive reproductive
technology.



BOARD OF EDUCATION ADMINISTRATION
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If the District either legally and/or inadvertently receives genetic information about an
employee or applicant for employment from the emplgee, applicant for employment or a
medical provider it shall be treated as a confidern#l medical record in accordance with
law.

The Superintendent shall appoint a compliance offer who shall be responsible for overseeing
the District's compliance with Federal regulationsand promptly dealing with any inquiries or
complaints. S/He shall also verify that proper nate of nondiscrimination for Title Il of the
Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 s provided to staff members, and that all
District requests for health-related information (eg., to support an employee’s request for
reasonable accommodation under the ADA or a requedbr sick leave) is accompanied by a
written warning that directs the employee or healthcare provider not to collect or provide
genetic information. The warning shall read as fabws:

The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA) prohibits
employers and other entities covered by GINA Titldl, including the Board
of Education, from requesting or requiring genetic information of an
individual or family member of the individual, except as specifically allowed
by law. To comply with this law, do not provide ay genetic information
when responding to this request for medical informton (unless the request
pertains to a request for FMLA leave for purposes b caring for an
immediate family member with a serious health condion). “Genetic
information,” as defined by GINA, includes an individual’'s family medical
history, the results of an individual's or family member’s genetic test, the
fact that an individual or an individual’s family m ember sought or received
genetic services or participated in clinical reseah that includes genetic
services, and genetic information of a fetus carrée by an individual or an
individual's family member or an embryo lawfully held by an individual or
family member receiving assistive reproductive serges.
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The District offers health services. Participatio in the services/program is voluntary. Genetic
information (such as family medical history) may beobtained as part of an individual's
participation in the service/program. If that occus, individual genetic information may be
provided to the individual receiving the services iad to his/her health services providers, but
only genetic information in aggregate form will beprovided to the Board.

42 U.S.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Informationdwdiscrimination Act
29 C.F.R. Part 1635

Adopted:



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 248-11

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT POLICY
ON NONDISCRIMINATION BASED ON
GENETIC INFORMATION OF THE EMPLOYEE
(PROFESSIONAL STAFF)

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Youngstown City@stDistrict adopted a
policy prohibiting discrimination on the basis @fngtic information in all aspects of employment,
including hiring, firing, compensation, job assigemts, promotions, layoffs, training, fringe bergefit
or any other terms, conditions, or privileges opyment; and

WHEREAS, the Board has caused its policy to be reviewethbySuperintendent and his
designees to obtain a recommendation as to updatcigpolicy with revisions as are necessary and
appropriate; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has recommended that the Bamhopt the replacement
policy entitled “Nondiscrimination Based on Genelidormation of the Employee” at Section
3122.02 of its Policy Manual.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the
Youngstown City School District hereby ratifiespemves and adopts the replacement policy entitled,

“Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Informationtieé Employee,” a copy of which is attached
hereto and made a part hereof by this reference.

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11



BOARD OF EDUCATION PROFESSIONAL STAFF
YOUNGSTOWN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 3122.02/page 1 of3

NONDISCRIMINATION BASED ON GENETIC
INFORMATION OF THE EMPLOYEE

The Board of Education prohibits discrimination on the basis of genetic information in all
aspects of employment, including hiring, firing, caonpensation, job assignments, promotions,
layoffs, training, fringe benefits, or any other tems, conditions, or privileges of employment.
The Board also does not limit, segregate, or clagsemployees in any way that would deprive or
tend to deprive them of employment opportunities ootherwise adversely affect the status of an
employee as an employee, based on genetic inforroati Harassment of a person because of
his/her genetic information is also prohibited. Lkewise, retaliation against an applicant or
employee for engaging in protected activity is prabited.

In accordance with the Genetic Information Act (GINA), the Board shall not request, require or
purchase genetic information of employees, their faily members or applicants for
employment. Further, in compliance with this Act,employees are directed not to provide any
genetic information, including the individual's family medical history, in response to necessary
requests for medical information, with the exceptia that family medical history may be
acquired as part of the certification process for MLA leave, when an employee is asking for
leave to care for an immediate family member with aerious health condition. Applicants for
employment are directed not to provide any genetiinformation, including the individual's
family medical history, in response to requests fomedical information as part of the District's
application process.

The District recognizes that genetic information mg be acquired through commercially and
publicly available documents like newspapers, booksnagazines, periodicals, television shows
or the Internet. The District prohibits, however, its employees from searching such sources
with the intent of finding or obtaining genetic information, or accessing sources from which
they are likely to acquire genetic information.

"Genetic information," as defined by GINA, means irformation about: (a) an individual's
genetic tests; (b) the genetic tests of that indoial’s family members; (c) the manifestation
of disease or disorder in family members of the ingidual (i.e., family medical history); 4cy
an individual's request for, or receipt of, geneticservices, or the participation in clinical
research that includes genetic services by the inddual or a family member of the
individual; or (e) the genetic information of a féus carried by an individual or a pregnant
woman who is a family member of the individual andhe genetic information of an
embryo legally held by an individual or family memker using assistive reproductive
technology.

If the District either legally and/or inadvertently receives genetic information about an
employee or applicant for employment from the emplgee, applicant
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for employment or a medical provider it shall be teated as a confidential medical record in
accordance with law.

The Superintendent shall appoint a compliance offer who shall be responsible for overseeing
the District's compliance with Federal regulationsand promptly dealing with any inquiries or
complaints. S/He shall also verify that proper nate of nondiscrimination for Title 1l of the
Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 s provided to staff members, and that all
District requests for health-related information (eg., to support an employee’s request for
reasonable accommodation under the ADA or a requedbr sick leave) is accompanied by a
written warning that directs the employee or healthcare provider not to collect or provide
genetic information. The warning shall read as fobws:

The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA) prohibits
employers and other entities covered by GINA Titldl, including the Board
of Education, from requesting or requiring genetic information of an
individual or family member of the individual, except as specifically allowed
by law. To comply with this law, do not provide ay genetic information
when responding to this request for medical informton (unless the request
pertains to a request for FMLA leave for purposes D caring for an
immediate family member with a serious health condion). “Genetic
information,” as defined by GINA, includes an individual's family medical
history, the results of an individual's or family member’s genetic test, the
fact that an individual or an individual’s family m ember sought or received
genetic services or participated in clinical reseah that includes genetic
services, and genetic information of a fetus carrée by an individual or an
individual’s family member or an embryo lawfully held by an individual or
family member receiving assistive reproductive serges.

The District offers health services. Participationin the services/program is voluntary. Genetic
information (such as family medical history) may beobtained as part of an individual's
participation in the service/program. If that occus, individual genetic information may be
provided to the individual receiving the services iad to his/her health services providers, but
only genetic information in aggregate form will beprovided to the Board.
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[NOTE: It should be noted that any sections of th@®istrict's collective bargaining agreements
dealing with terms and conditions of employment shdd contain a statement of
nondiscrimination similar to that in the Board's statement above.]

42 U.S.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Informationdsdiscrimination Act
29 C.F.R. Part 1635

Adopted: 6/08/10



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 249-11

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT POLICY
ON NONDISCRIMINATION BASED ON
GENETIC INFORMATION OF THE EMPLOYEE
(CLASSIFIED STAFF)

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Youngstown City@stDistrict adopted a
policy prohibiting discrimination on the basis afngtic information in all aspects of employment,
including hiring, firing, compensation, job assigemts, promotions, layoffs, training, fringe bergefit
or any other terms, conditions, or privileges opyment; and

WHEREAS, the Board has caused its policy to be reviewethbySuperintendent and his
designees to obtain a recommendation as to updatcigpolicy with revisions as are necessary and
appropriate; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has recommended that the Bamhopt the replacement
policy entitled “Nondiscrimination Based on Genelidormation of the Employee” at Section
4122.02 of its Policy Manual.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the
Youngstown City School District hereby ratifiespemves and adopts the replacement policy entitled,

“Nondiscrimination Based on Genetic Informationtieé Employee,” a copy of which is attached
hereto and made a part hereof by this reference.

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11
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NONDISCRIMINATION BASED ON GENETIC
INFORMATION OF THE EMPLOYEE

The Board of Education prohibits discrimination on the basis of genetic information in all
aspects of employment, including hiring, firing, canpensation, job assignments, promotions,
layoffs, training, fringe benefits, or any other tems, conditions, or privileges of employment.
The Board also does not limit, segregate, or clagsemployees in any way that would deprive or
tend to deprive them of employment opportunities ootherwise adversely affect the status of an
employee as an employee, based on genetic inforroati Harassment of a person because of
his/her genetic information is also prohibited. Lkewise, retaliation against an applicant or
employee for engaging in protected activity is prabited.

In accordance with the Genetic Information Act (GINA), the Board shall not request, require or
purchase genetic information of employees, their faily members or applicants for
employment. Further, in compliance with this Act,employees are directed not to provide any
genetic information, including the individual's family medical history, in response to necessary
requests for medical information, with the exceptia that family medical history may be
acquired as part of the certification process for MLA leave, when an employee is asking for
leave to care for an immediate family member with aerious health condition. Applicants for
employment are directed not to provide any genetiinformation, including the individual's
family medical history, in response to requests fomedical information as part of the District's
application process.

The District recognizes that genetic information mg be acquired through commercially and
publicly available documents like newspapers, booksnagazines, periodicals, television shows
or the Internet. The District prohibits, however, its employees from searching such sources
with the intent of finding or obtaining genetic information, or accessing sources from which
they are likely to acquire genetic information.
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"Genetic information,” as defined by GINA, means iformation about: (a) an individual's
genetic tests; (b) the genetic tests of that indoial’s family members; (c) the manifestation
of disease or disorder in family members of the ingidual (i.e., family medical history); (d)
an individual's request for, or receipt of, geneticservices, or the participation in clinical
research that includes genetic services by the inddual or a family member of the
individual; or (e) the genetic information of a féus carried by an individual or a pregnant
woman who is a family member of the individual andhe genetic information of an
embryo legally held by an individual or family memler using assistive reproductive
technology.

If the District either legally and/or inadvertently receives genetic information about an
employee or applicant for employment from the emplgee, applicant for employment or a
medical provider it shall be treated as a confidern#l medical record in accordance with
law.

The Superintendent shall appoint a compliance offer who shall be responsible for overseeing
the District's compliance with Federal regulationsand promptly dealing with any inquiries or
complaints. S/He shall also verify that proper nate of nondiscrimination for Title Il of the
Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 s provided to staff members, and that all
District requests for health-related information (eg., to support an employee’s request for
reasonable accommodation under the ADA or a requedbr sick leave) is accompanied by a
written warning that directs the employee or healthcare provider not to collect or provide
genetic information. The warning shall read as fabws:

The Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008 (GINA) prohibits
employers and other entities covered by GINA Titldl, including the Board
of Education, from requesting or requiring genetic information of an
individual or family member of the individual, except as specifically allowed
by law. To comply with this law, do not provide ay genetic information
when responding to this request for medical informton (unless the request
pertains to a request for FMLA leave for purposes b caring for an
immediate family member with a serious health condion). “Genetic
information,” as defined by GINA, includes an individual’'s family medical
history, the results of an individual's or family member’s genetic test, the
fact that an individual or an individual’s family m ember sought or received
genetic services or participated in clinical reseah that includes genetic
services, and genetic information of a fetus carréeby an individual or an
individual's family member or an embryo lawfully held by an individual or
family member receiving assistive reproductive serges.
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[The District offers health services. Participationin the services/program is voluntary. Genetic
information (such as family medical history) may beobtained as part of an individual's
participation in the service/program. If that occus, individual genetic information may be
provided to the individual receiving the servicesad to his/her health services providers, but
only genetic information in aggregate form will beprovided to the Board.

[NOTE: It should be noted that any sections of th®istrict's collective bargaining agreements

dealing with terms and conditions of employment shdd contain a statement of
nondiscrimination similar to that in the Board's statement above.]

42 U.S.C. 2000ff et seq., The Genetic Informationdsdiscrimination Act
29 C.F.R. Part 1635

Adopted: 6/8/10



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 250-11

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT POLICY
ON SECTION 504/ADA
PROHIBITION AGAINST DISABILITY IN EMPLOYMENT
(ADMINISTRATION)

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Youngstown City @ghDistrict prohibits
discrimination against any employee or applicasedaipon his/her disability; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has developed and recommeéndieids Board adoption of
the attached policy entitled “Section 504/ADA Phition Against Disability Discrimination in
Employment.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the Youngstown
City School District that the policy entitled, “Sen 504/ADA Prohibition Against Disability
Discrimination in Employment,” recommended by thg&intendent, a copy of which is attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this referercéereby ratified, approved and adopted by this
Board.

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11
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SECTION 504/ADA
PROHIBITION AGAINST DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION INEM  PLOYMENT

The Board of Education prohibits discrimination aganst any employee or applicant based upon
his/her disability. As such, the Board will not egage in employment practices or adopt policies
that discriminate on the basis of disability, or obherwise discriminate against qualified
individuals with disabilities in regard to job application procedures, the hiring, advancement or
discharge of employees, employee compensation, jwhining, or other terms, conditions and
privileges of employment. The Board further will rot limit, segregate or classify applicants or
employees in any way that adversely affects theipportunities or status because of disability.
Additionally, the Board will not participate in any contractual or other relationships that have
the effect of subjecting qualified individuals withdisabilities who are applicants or employees to
discrimination on the basis of disability.

"An individual with a disability” means a person who has, had a record of, or is regarded as
having, a physical or mental impairment that substatially limits one or more major life
activities. Major life activities are functions swch as caring for one's self, performing manual
tasks, walking, seeing, hearing, eating, sleepingtanding, lifting, bending, speaking, breathing,
learning, reading, concentrating, thinking, communcating, sitting, reaching, interacting with
others, and working.

Major life activities also include the operation ofa major bodily function, including, but not
limited to, functions of the immune system, speciaense organs and skin, normal cell growth,
and digestive, genitourinary, bowel, bladder, neurogical, brain, respiratory, circulatory,
endocrine, hemic, lymphatic, musculoskeletal and productive functions. The operation of a
major bodily function includes the operation of anindividual organ within a body system.

An impairment that is episodic in nature or in remission is considered a disability if it would
substantially limit a major life activity when active.

The determination of whether an impairment substanglly limits a major life activity must be
made without regard to the ameliorative effects ofmitigating measures such as medication,
medical supplies, equipment or appliances, low-vian devices (defined as devices that magnify,
enhance, or otherwise augment a visual image, bubnincluding ordinary eyeglasses or contact
lenses), prosthetics (including limbs and deviceshearing aid(s) and cochlear implant(s) or
other implantable hearing devices, mobility devicesoxygen therapy equipment or supplies, use
of assistive technology, reasonable accommodations “auxiliary aides or services,” learned
behavioral or adaptive neurological modifications, psychotherapy, behavioral therapy, or
physical therapy.
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A qualified person with a disability means the indvidual satisfies the requisite skill, experience,
education and other job-related requirements of themployment position such

individual holds or desires and, with or without reasonable accommodation, can perform the
essential functions of the job in question.

The Board will provide a reasonable accommodatiorota qualified individual who has an actual
disability or who has a record of a disability, unéss the accommodation would impose an undue
hardship on the operation of the Districts program and/or activities. A reasonable
accommaodation is not necessarily required for an mlividual who is merely regarded as having a
disability.

District Compliance Officers

The following persons are designated as the Disttis Section 504 Compliance Officer and the
District's ADA Compliance Officer:

Issues concerning Section 504 Issues concerning ADA
(Americans with Disabilities Ac

Marla Jolliff Karen Green
Executive Director of Special Education  Assistant$erintendent of Human Resources
Youngstown Board of Education Youngstown Board oEducation
20 West Wood Street 20 West Wood Street
P.O. Box 550 P.O. Box 550
Youngstown, Ohio 44501-0550 Youngstown, Ohio 4360550
330-744-6965 330-744-6925
330-744-8869 (Fax No.) 330-744-5295 (Fax No.)
Marla. Jolliff@youngstown.k12.oh.us Karen.Green@youngstown.k12.oh.us

The District Compliance Officers are responsible fo coordinating the District's efforts to
comply with and fulfill its responsibilities under Section 504 and Title Il of the Americans with
Disabilities Act, as amended ("ADA"). A copy of Setion 504 and the ADA, including copies of
their implementing regulations, may be obtained fron the District Compliance Officer.
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The District Compliance Officers will oversee the nvestigation of any complaints of
discrimination based on disability, which may be fed pursuant to the Board's adopted internal
complaint procedure, and will attempt to resolve soh complaints. The Board will provide for
the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints keging violations of Section 504/ADA.

Training

The District Compliance Officers will also overseghe training of employees in the District so
that all employees understand their rights and respnsibilities under Section 504 and the ADA,
and are informed of the Board's policies, administative guidelines and practices with respect to
fully implementing and complying with the requirements of Section 504/ADA.

The Board will provide in-service training and consiltation to staff responsible for the
education of persons with disabilities, as necesgaaind appropriate.

Facilities

No qualified person with a disability will, becausethe District's facilities are inaccessible to or
unusable by persons with disabilities, be denied ¢éhbenefits of, be excluded from participation
in, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination undr any program or activity to which Section
504/ADA applies.

For facilities constructed or altered after June 31977, the District will comply with applicable
accessibility standards. For those existing fadies constructed prior to June 3, 1977, the
District is committed to operating its programs andactivities so that they are readily accessible
to persons with disabilities.

Notice

Notice of the Board's policy on nondiscrimination m employment practices and the identity of
the District's Compliance Officer(s) will be postedthroughout the District, and published in the
District's recruitment statements or general information publications.

29 C.F.R. Part 1630

29 U.S.C. 794, Section 504 Rehabilitation Act of 19, as amended

34 C.F.R. Part 104

42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disabiliiédct of 1990, as amended

Adopted:



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 251-11

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT POLICY
ON SECTION 504/ADA
PROHIBITION AGAINST DISABILITY IN EMPLOYMENT
(PROFESSIONAL STAFF)

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Youngstown City @ghDistrict prohibits
discrimination against any employee or applicasedaipon his/her disability; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has developed and recommeéndieids Board adoption of
the attached policy entitled “Section 504/ADA Phition Against Disability Discrimination in
Employment.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the Youngstown
City School District that the policy entitled, “Sen 504/ADA Prohibition Against Disability
Discrimination in Employment,” recommended by thg&intendent, a copy of which is attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this refererxcéereby ratified, approved and adopted by this
Board.

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11
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SECTION 504/ADA
PROHIBITION AGAINST DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION INEM ~ PLOYMENT

The Board of Education prohibits discrimination aganst any employee or applicant based upon
his/her disability. As such, the Board will not egage in employment practices or adopt policies
that discriminate on the basis of disability, or oberwise discriminate against qualified
individuals with disabilities in regard to job application procedures, the hiring, advancement or
discharge of employees, employee compensation, jwhining, or other terms, conditions and
privileges of employment. The Board further will rot limit, segregate or classify applicants or
employees in any way that adversely affects theipportunities or status because of disability.
Additionally, the Board will not participate in any contractual or other relationships that have
the effect of subjecting qualified individuals withdisabilities who are applicants or employees to
discrimination on the basis of disability.

"An individual with a disability” means a person who has, had a record of, or is regarded as
having, a physical or mental impairment that substatially limits one or more major life
activities. Major life activities are functions sich as caring for one's self, performing manual
tasks, walking, seeing, hearing, eating, sleepinstanding, lifting, bending, speaking, breathing,
learning, reading, concentrating, thinking, communcating, sitting, reaching, interacting with
others, and working.

Major life activities also include the operation ofa major bodily function, including, but not
limited to, functions of the immune system, speciaense organs and skin, normal cell growth,
and digestive, genitourinary, bowel, bladder, neurogical, brain, respiratory, circulatory,
endocrine, hemic, lymphatic, musculoskeletal and pFoductive functions. The operation of a
major bodily function includes the operation of anindividual organ within a body system.

An impairment that is episodic in nature or in remission is considered a disability if it would
substantially limit a major life activity when active.

The determination of whether an impairment substanglly limits a major life activity must be
made without regard to the ameliorative effects ommitigating measures such as medication,
medical supplies, equipment or appliances, low-vizn devices (defined as devices that magnify,
enhance, or otherwise augment a visual image, bubhincluding ordinary eyeglasses or contact
lenses), prosthetics (including limbs and deviceshearing aid(s) and cochlear implant(s) or
other implantable hearing devices, mobility devicesoxygen therapy equipment or supplies, use
of assistive technology, reasonable accommodations “auxiliary aides or services,” learned
behavioral or adaptive neurological modifications, psychotherapy, behavioral therapy, or
physical therapy.
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A qualified person with a disability means the indvidual satisfies the requisite skill, experience,
education and other job-related requirements of theemployment position such individual holds
or desires and, with or without reasonable accommadion, can perform the essential functions
of the job in question.

The Board will provide a reasonable accommodatiorota qualified individual who has an actual
disability or who has a record of a disability, unéss the accommodation would impose an undue
hardship on the operation of the Districts program and/or activities. A reasonable
accommaodation is not required for an individual whois merely regarded as having a disability.

District Compliance Officers

The following persons are designated as the Disttis Section 504 Compliance Officer and the
District's ADA Compliance Officers:

Issues concerning Section 504 Issues concerning ADA
(Americans with Csabilities Act

Marla Jolliff Karen Green
Executive Director of Special Education  Assistant$erintendent of Human Resources
Youngstown Board of Education Youngstown Board oEducation
20 West Wood Street 20 West Wood Street
P.O. Box 550 P.O. Box 550
Youngstown, Ohio 44501-0550 Youngstown, Ohio 450550
330-744-6965 330-744-6925
330-744-8869 (Fax No.) 330-744-5295 (Fax No.)
Marla.Jolliff@youngstown.k12.0h.us Karen.Green@youngstown.k12.oh.us

The District Compliance Officers responsible for cordinating the District's efforts to comply
with and fulfill its responsibilities under Section 504 and Title Il of the Americans with
Disabilities Act, as amended ("ADA"). A copy of Setion 504 and the ADA, including copies of
their implementing regulations, may be obtained fron the District Compliance Officers.
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The District Compliance Officers will oversee the nvestigation of any complaints of
discrimination based on disability, which may be fed pursuant to the Board's adopted internal
complaint procedure, and will attempt to resolve soh complaints. The Board will provide for
the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints beging violations of Section 504/ADA.

Training

The District Compliance Officers will also overseghe training of employees in the District so
that all employees understand their rights and respnsibilities under Section 504 and the ADA,
and are informed of the Board's policies, administative guidelines and practices with respect to
fully implementing and complying with the requirements of Section 504/ADA.

The Board will provide in-service training and conslltation to staff responsible for the
education of persons with disabilities, as necesgaaind appropriate.

Facilities

No qualified person with a disability will, becausethe District's facilities are inaccessible to or
unusable by persons with disabilities, be denied ¢éhbenefits of, be excluded from participation
in, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination undr any program or activity to which Section
504/ADA applies.

For facilities constructed or altered after June 3,1977, the District will comply with applicable
accessibility standards. For those existing fadies constructed prior to June 3, 1977, the
District is committed to operating its programs andactivities so that they are readily accessible
to persons with disabilities.

Notice

Notice of the Board's policy on nondiscrimination m employment practices and the identity of
the District's Compliance Officer(s) will be postedthroughout the District, and published in the
District's recruitment statements or general information publications.

29 C.F.R. Part 1630

29 U.S.C. 794, Section 504 Rehabilitation Act of 19, as amended

34 C.F.R. Part 104

42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disabiliiédct of 1990, as amended



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 252-11

RESOLUTION TO ADOPT POLICY
ON SECTION 504/ADA
PROHIBITION AGAINST DISABILITY IN EMPLOYMENT
(CLASSIFIED STAFF)

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Youngstown City @ghDistrict prohibits
discrimination against any employee or applicasedaipon his/her disability; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has developed and recommeéndieids Board adoption of
the attached policy entitled “Section 504/ADA Phition Against Disability Discrimination in
Employment.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the Youngstown
City School District that the policy entitled, “Sen 504/ADA Prohibition Against Disability
Discrimination in Employment,” recommended by thg&intendent, a copy of which is attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this referercéereby ratified, approved and adopted by this
Board.

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11
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SECTION 504/ADA
PROHIBITION AGAINST DISABILITY DISCRIMINATION INEM ~ PLOYMENT

The Board of Education prohibits discrimination aganst any employee or applicant based upon
his/her disability. As such, the Board will not egage in employment practices or adopt policies
that discriminate on the basis of disability, or obherwise discriminate against qualified
individuals with disabilities in regard to job application procedures, the hiring, advancement or
discharge of employees, employee compensation, jwhining, or other terms, conditions and
privileges of employment. The Board further will rot limit, segregate or classify applicants or
employees in any way that adversely affects theipportunities or status because of disability.
Additionally, the Board will not participate in any contractual or other relationships that have
the effect of subjecting qualified individuals withdisabilities who are applicants or employees to
discrimination on the basis of disability.

"An individual with a disability” means a person who has, had a record of, or is regarded as
having, a physical or mental impairment that substatially limits one or more major life
activities. Major life activities are functions swch as caring for one's self, performing manual
tasks, walking, seeing, hearing, eating, sleepingtanding, lifting, bending, speaking, breathing,
learning, reading, concentrating, thinking, communcating, sitting, reaching, interacting with
others, and working.

Major life activities also include the operation ofa major bodily function, including, but not
limited to, functions of the immune system, speciaense organs and skin, normal cell growth,
and digestive, genitourinary, bowel, bladder, neurogical, brain, respiratory, circulatory,
endocrine, hemic, lymphatic, musculoskeletal and productive functions. The operation of a
major bodily function includes the operation of anindividual organ within a body system.

An impairment that is episodic in nature or in remission is considered a disability if it would
substantially limit a major life activity when active.

The determination of whether an impairment substanglly limits a major life activity must be
made without regard to the ameliorative effects ofmitigating measures such as medication,
medical supplies, equipment or appliances, low-vian devices (defined as devices that magnify,
enhance, or otherwise augment a visual image, bubnincluding ordinary eyeglasses or contact
lenses), prosthetics (including limbs and deviceshearing aid(s) and cochlear implant(s) or
other implantable hearing devices, mobility devicesoxygen therapy equipment or supplies, use
of assistive technology, reasonable accommodations “auxiliary aides or services,” learned
behavioral or
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adaptive neurological modifications, psychotherapyhehavioral therapy, or physical therapy.

A qualified person with a disability means the indvidual satisfies the requisite skill, experience,
education and other job-related requirements of theemployment position such individual holds
or desires and, with or without reasonable accommadion, can perform the essential functions
of the job in question.

The Board will provide a reasonable accommodatiorota qualified individual who has an actual
disability or who has a record of a disability, unéss the accommodation would impose an undue
hardship on the operation of the Districts program and/or activities. A reasonable
accommaodation is not required for an individual whois merely regarded as having a disability.

District Compliance Officers

The following persons are designated as the Disttis Section 504 Compliance Officer and the
District's ADA Compliance Officers:

Issues concerning Section 504 Issues concerning ADA
(Americans with Disabilities Ac

Marla Jolliff Karen Green
Executive Director of Special Education  Assistant$erintendent of Human Resources
Youngstown Board of Education Youngstown Board oEducation
20 West Wood Street 20 West Wood Street
P.O. Box 550 P.O. Box 550
Youngstown, Ohio 44501-0550 Youngstown, Ohio 450550
330-744-6965 330-744-6925
330-744-8869 (Fax No.) 330-744-5295 (Fax No.)
Marla.Jolliff@youngstown.k12.0h.us Karen.Green@youngstown.k12.oh.us

The District Compliance Officers are responsible fo coordinating the District's efforts to
comply with and fulfill its responsibilities under Section 504 and Title 1l of the Americans with
Disabilities Act, as amended ("ADA"). A copy of Setion 504 and the ADA, including copies of
their implementing regulations, may be obtained fron the District Compliance Officers.

The District Compliance Officers will oversee the nvestigation of any complaints of
discrimination based on disability, which may be fed pursuant to the Board's adopted internal
complaint procedure, and will attempt to resolve soh complaints. The Board will provide for
the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints beging violations of Section 504/ADA.



BOARD OF EDUCATION CLASSIFIED STAFF
YOUNGSTOWN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 4123/page 3 of 3

Training

The District Compliance Officers will also overseghe training of employees in the District so
that all employees understand their rights and respnsibilities under Section 504 and the ADA,
and are informed of the Board's policies, administative guidelines and practices with respect to
fully implementing and complying with the requirements of Section 504/ADA.

The Board will provide in-service training and consiltation to staff responsible for the
education of persons with disabilities, as necesgaaind appropriate.

Facilities

No qualified person with a disability will, becausethe District's facilities are inaccessible to or
unusable by persons with disabilities, be denied ¢éhbenefits of, be excluded from participation
in, or otherwise be subjected to discrimination undr any program or activity to which Section
504/ADA applies.

For facilities constructed or altered after June 31977, the District will comply with applicable
accessibility standards. For those existing fadies constructed prior to June 3, 1977, the
District is committed to operating its programs andactivities so that they are readily accessible
to persons with disabilities.

Notice

Notice of the Board's policy on nondiscrimination m employment practices and the identity of
the District's Compliance Officer(s) will be postedthroughout the District, and published in the
District's recruitment statements or general information publications.

29 C.F.R. Part 1630

29 U.S.C. 794, Section 504 Rehabilitation Act of 19, as amended

34 C.F.R. Part 104

42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with DisabiliiéAct of 1990, as amended

Adopted:



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 253-11

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REVISED POLICY
ON SECTION 504/ADA PROHIBITION AGAINST
DISCRIMINATION BASED ON DISABILITY

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Youngstown City &@lDistrict pursuant to 34
C.F.R. Part 104, and 29 U.S.C. 794, Section 504lbtightion Act of 1973, as amended, 42 U.S.C.
12101 et. seq., and Americans with Disabilities @fct990, as amended, adopted a policy to enforce
laws and regulations regarding discrimination basedisability; and

WHEREAS, the Board has caused its policy to be reviewethbySuperintendent and his
designees to obtain a recommendation as to updatstgpolicy with revisions as are necessary and
appropriate; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has recommended that the Baolpt the revised policy
entitled “Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against Dignination Based on Disability” at Section
2260.01 of its Policy Manual.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the
Youngstown City School District hereby ratifies,pegves and adopts the revised policy entitled

“Section 504/ADA Prohibition Against DiscriminatioBased on Disability,” a copy of which is
attached hereto and made a part hereof by thieneke.

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11
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SECTION 504/ADA
PROHIBITION AGAINST DISCRIMINATION BASED ON DISABIL ITY

Pursuant to Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Alctl®73 (Section 504), the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, (“ADA”), andhe implementing regulationécollectively
("Section 504ADA™), no otherwise qualified individual with a dishtyi shall, solely by reason of
his/her disability, be excluded from participation be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to
discrimination under any program or activity regevFederal financial assistance. The Board of
Education does not discriminate in admission ores&do, or participation in, or treatment, or
employment in, its programs or activities. As suttie Board's policies and practices will not
discriminate against employees and students wahbdities, will provide equal opportunity for
employment, and will make accessible to qualifretividuals with disabilities its facilities, progre,
and activities. No discrimination will be knowiggbermitted against any individual with a disabilit
on the sole basis of that disability in any of glegrams, activities, policies, and/or practicethim
District.

“An individual with a disability” means a person wlashhad a record of, or is regarded as having, a
physical or mental impairment that substantialyits one or more major life activities. Major life
activities are functions such as caring for onel§ gerforming manual tasks, walking, seeing,
hearing, eating, sleeping, standing, lifting, begdi speaking, breathing, learning, reading,
concentrating, thinking, communicating, and working

Major life activities also include the operationaofajor bodily function, including, but not limit¢o,
functions of the immune system, normal cell growdigestive, bowel, bladder, neurological, brain,
respiratory, circulatory, endocrine, and reprodctunctions.

An impairment that is episodic in nature or in resion is considered a disability if it would
substantially limit a major life activity when acti

The determination of whether an impairment subsigntimits a major life activity must be made
without regard to the ameliorative effects of naitigg measures such as medication, medical
supplies, equipment or appliances, low-vision devinot including ordinary eyeglasses or contact
lenses), prosthetics (including limbs and devickégaring aids and cochlear implants or other
implantable hearing devices, mobility devices, @tygherapy equipment or supplies, assistive
technology, reasonable accommodations or auxilgadg or services, or learned behavioral or
adaptive neurological modifications.
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With respect to public preschool, elementary amdrsgary educational services, a qualified person
with a disability means a disabled person:

A. who is of an age during which nondisabled pessare provided educational
services;
B. who is of any age during which it is mandatoryder Ohio law to provide

educational services to disabled persons; or

C. to whom the State is required to provide a fppropriate public education
pursuant to the Individuals with Disabilities Edtica Improvement Act
(IDEIA).

With respect to vocational education services, @ifigd person with a disability means a disabled
person who meets the academic and technical stEndaquisite to admission or participation in the
vocational program or activity.

District Compliance Officers

The following persons are designated as the Disttis Section 504 Compliance Officer and the
District's ADA Compliance Officer:

Issues concerning Section 504 Issues concerning ADA
(Americans with Disabilities Ac
Marla Jolliff Karen Green
Executive Director of Special Education Assistampé&intendent of Human Resources
Youngstown Board of Education Youngstown Boar8ddication
20 West Wood Street 20 West Wood Street
P.O. Box 550 P.O. Box 550
Youngstown, Ohio 44501-0550 Youngstown, Ohio 0446550
330-744-6965 330-744-6925
330-744-8869 (Fax No.) 330-744-5295 (Fax No.)
Marla.Jolliff@youngstown.k12.0h.us Karen.Green@youngstown.k12.oh.us

The District Compliance Officers are responsible fo coordinating the District's efforts to
comply with and fulfill its responsibilities under Section 504 and Title Il of the ADA. A copy of
Section 504 and the ADA, including copies of theimplementing regulations, may be obtained
from the District Compliance Officers.

The District Compliance Officers will oversee tmwestigation of any complaints of discrimination
based on disability, which may be filed pursuarthtoBoard's adopted internal complaint procedure,
and will attempt to resolve such complaints.
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The Board will provide for the prompt and equitable resolution of complaints alleging
violations of Section 504/ADA. The Board will furher establish and implement a system of
procedural safeguards in accordance with Section 80including the right to an impartial due
process hearing.

Training

The District Compliance Officers will also overdge training of employees in the District so tHat a

employees understand their rights and respon@bilitnder Section 504 and the ADA, and are
informed of the Board's policies, administrativeidglines and practices with respect to fully
implementing and complying with the requirementSettion 504/ADA.

The Board will provide in-service training and consiltation to staff responsible for the
education of persons with disabilities, as necesgaaind appropriate.

Facilities

No qualified person with a disability will, becauiee District's facilities are inaccessible to or
unusable by persons with disabilities, be deniedomefits of, be excluded from participation in, o
otherwise be subjected to discrimination under gnogram or activity to which Section 504/ADA
applies.

For facilities constructed or altered after Jun€l377, the District will comply with applicable
accessibility standards. For those existing fasliconstructed prior to June 3, 1977, the Disisic
committed to operating its programs and activiseghat they are readily accessible to persons with
disabilities. This includes, but is not limited providing accommodations to parents with distdsli
who desire access to their child's educationalrpragor meetings pertinent thereto. Programs and
activities will be designed and scheduled so tmatdcation and nature of the facility or area wit
deny a student with a disability the opportunityptoticipate on the same basis as students without
disabilities.

Education
The Board is committed to identifying, evaluatiagd providing a free appropriate public education

(FAPE) to students within its jurisdiction who atesabled within the definition of Section 504,
regardless of the nature or severity of their ditias.
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If a student has a physical or mental impairmeat #ignificantly limits one or more major life
activities, the Board will provide the student wattiree appropriate public education. An apprigria
education may include regular or special educatimhrelated aids and services to accommodate the
unique needs of students with disabilities. Feabled students who are not eligible for specially
designed instruction under the IDEIA, the relateddsa and services (including
accommodations/modifications/interventions) thegthia order to have their needs met as adequately
as the needs of nondisabled students are met,behdklineated, along with their placement, in a
Section 504 Plan (Form 2260.01A F13). Parentsdimrs/custodians ("parents”) are invited and
encouraged to participate fully in the evaluatioocpss and development of a Section 504 Plan.

The Board is committed to educating (or providiogthe education of) each qualified person with a
disability who resides within the District with gens who are not disabled to the maximum extent
appropriate. Generally, the District will placgerson with a disability in the regular educationa
environment unless it is demonstrated that the atunc of the person in the regular environment,
even with the use of supplementary aids and sarciaenot be achieved satisfactorily. If the Dsstri
places a person in a setting other than the regdiacational environment, it shall take into actoun
the proximity of the alternate setting to the peisbome.

The Board will provide non-academic extracurricular servieesl activities in such a manner as is
necessary to afford qualified persons with dis@slian equal opportunity for participation in such
services and activities. Non-academic and extraclar services and activities may include
counseling services, physical recreational atlsleticansportation, health services, recreational
activities, special interests groups or clubs spatsby the District, referrals to agencies thaviole
assistance to persons with disabilities, and empméoy of students. In providing or arranging fa th
provision of meals and recess periods, and noreatacand extracurricular services and activities,
including those listed above, the District will #erthat persons with disabilities participate with
persons without disabilities in such services anidiies to the maximum extent appropriate.
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Notice

Notice of the Board's policy on nondiscriminatiaremployment and education practices and the
identity of the District's Compliance Officer(s)IMae posted throughout the District, and publisimed
the District's recruitment statements or genefatimation publications.

29 U.S.C. 794, Section 504 Rehabilitation Act 6f3,%s amended
34 C.F.R. Part 104
42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq., Americans with Disalslifet of 1990, as amended

Adopted: 3/13/07
Revised: 10/28/08
Revised: 7/27/10
Revised: 2/14/11



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 254-11

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REVISED POLICY
ON INTER-DISTRICT OPEN ENROLLMENT

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Youngstown City &ghDistrict adopted a
policy permitting the enroliment of students fromyaDhio District in a school or program of this
District, providing each enrollment is in accordandgth laws and regulations of the state concerning
Inter-District Open Enrollment; and

WHEREAS, the Board has caused its policy to be reviewethbySuperintendent and his
designees to obtain a recommendation as to updatcigpolicy with revisions as are necessary and
appropriate; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has recommended that the Baiaot the revised policy
entitled “Inter-District Open Enroliment” at Secti®113 of its Policy Manual.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the
Youngstown City School District hereby ratifies,pegves and adopts the revised policy entitled

“Inter-District Open Enrollment,” a copy of which attached hereto and made a part hereof by this
reference.

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11
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INTER-DISTRICT OPEN ENROLLMENT

The Board of Education shall permit the enrollimafrgtudents from any Ohio district in a school or
program of this District, provided each enrollmenin accordance with laws and regulations of the
State concerning Inter-District Open Enrollmeng giovisions of this policy, and the administrative
guidelines established to implement this policy.

The following definitions shall apply:

Home Didtrict
The school district from which the student emanates
Open Enrollment

State-mandated options, policies, and regulationserning the Board's authority to adopt resolgtion
regarding intra-district and inter-district enrolint policies and guidelines. Inter-district open
enrollment permits the admission of students te District from adjacent districts or any other
district in Ohio.

Digtrict Student

A student who resides in this District and is neféito in the statute as a Resident Native Student.
Other-Digtrict

Any school district in Ohio.

Other-Digtrict Student

A resident student of any other district who estal seeks to enroll, in this District.

Tuition Student

A nonresident student who is enrolled in this Ristyn a tuition basis.

Program

Any one of the specific course offerings of thistict.
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Program Size

The restrictions on a number of students in a progdue to circumstances unique to that specific
program, the terms of a collectively-bargained,atiated agreement, and/or financial or operating
conditions of the District.

Racial Balance

"Racial" refers to minorities classified as AfrieAmerican, Asian-American, Hispanic-American, or
Native-American students. "Balance" refers to pleecentage of "racial” students in a District
program, classroom, or school.

Racially | solated Building

A racially isolated building refers to a School Disict building in which the racial composition
of the students varies significantly from the overthcomposition of the School District.

Maintaining Appropriate Racial Balance

Given our diverse society and the importance of pparing students for education, work, and
citizenship, the Board is committed to providing atdents with equal educational opportunities,
promoting educational diversity in the District, and providing students with the educational
benefits of a diverse student body. To that endhé Board will give individual consideration to
each applicant seeking enrollment under this poligyso that all factors that may contribute to
student body diversity are meaningfully consideredn admissions decisions. It is the intent of
the Board to maintain an appropriate racial balanceas required by law. Should a concern arise
regarding racial balance in one or more of the Disict's schools, the Superintendent shall
consult with legal counsel to determine the appropate steps that should be taken, including,
but not limited to, any necessary policy revisiongnd other actions necessary to comply with
State and Federal law. The Superintendent shall &n make the appropriate recommendations
to the Board.
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The Superintendent shall prepare guidelines fomtipdementation of this policy in ways that comply
with relevant State laws and guidelines and establiocedures that provide for the following:

A. Nondiscrimination on the basis of grade levakluding preschool disabled;
academic ability; English language proficiency; amy level of artistic,
athletic, or extra-curricular skills. A studenéipplication cannot be denied
because of disciplinary action in his/her home sthexcept for a suspension
or expulsion for ten (10) consecutive days or ntbeg occurs in the current
semester or the semester immediately precedingppkcation. If the District
does not currently provide services required fatisabled, adjacent-district
student, his/her application may be denied.

B. Application procedures including the criteria lyhich applications from
adjacent-district and other-district students shallreviewed and prioritized.
District students and any adjacent-district or othe&-school district
students previously enrolled under the provisions fothis policy shall be
given priority .

C. Maintenance of appropriate racial balance intrigisschools, classrooms, and
programs.
D. Communications with applicants and their parexiscerning this policy and

the District's guidelines, including the timelirfes application and notification
of acceptance or rejection.

E. Athletic eligibility complies with State reguiahs and the provisions set forth
by the Ohio High School Athletic Association.

F. Any transportation provided by the District fan adjacent-district or other-
district student takes place within established touges and bus stops within
the District.

G. Set District capacity limits by grade level, schbuilding, and educational
program.

The Board reserves the right to object to the penliment of a District student to another distric
in order to maintain an appropriate racial balaritthe Board of a student's home school district
objects to a transfer of one of its students ®Ehstrict for the same reason, this Board willydére
transfer unless the tuition fee is paid for thelsi.
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This policy shall be reviewed annually by the Boarddetermine whether to adopt a resolution to
continue the policy or to rescind Inter-District @dpEnroliment. Additionally, the Superintendent
shall annually review the level of diversity existig within the District's programs, grades and/or
schools to assess whether the application of thisligy has resulted in an adverse effect on racial
balance. As a part of his/her review, the Superiendent will be responsible for determining
whether there is a legal basis for the Board to usthe “maintenance of appropriate racial
balance” language of R.C. 3313.98. Should this new indicate that the racial balance in one or
more of the District's programs, grades and/or schals has been adversely affected, the
Superintendent shall consult with legal counsel taletermine what, if any, appropriate steps
should be taken, including, but not limited to, pdky revisions or other actions necessary to
comply with State and Federal law. The Board reserves the right to modify the coodgiunder
which Inter-District Open Enrollment would continder any particular program, classroom, or
school.

R.C. 3313.98

Adopted: 8/24/04
Revised:



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 255-11

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE REVISED POLICY
ON SCHOOL CHOICE OPTIONS PROVIDED BY
THE NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND ACT

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of the Youngstown City @&thDistrict adopted a
policy to enforce the laws and regulations regardine No Child Left Behind Act of 2001
(“NCLBA"); and

WHEREAS, the Board has caused its policy to e reviewedhbySuperintendent and his
designees to obtain a recommendation as to updatcigpolicy with revisions as are necessary and
appropriate; and

WHEREAS, the Superintendent has recommended that the Baiaot the revised policy
entitled “School Choice Options Provided by the®lold Left Behind Act” at Section 5113.02 of its
Policy Manual.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the
Youngstown City School District hereby ratifies,pegves and adopts the revised policy entitled

“School Choice Options Provided by the No ChildtLBéhind Act,” a copy of which is attached
hereto and made a part hereof by this reference.

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11
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SCHOOL CHOICE OPTIONS PROVIDED BY
THE NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND ACT

The Board of Education acknowledges that the Fedler&hild Left Behind Act of 2001 ("NCLBA")
provides that the parents/guardians of studentdlethin a Title | schoolhe first year following the
building’s identification as being in "School Improvement”, have the right to transfeirtichildren

to another school in the District, provided theyeischool that provides instruction at the stwlent
grade level(s) and such school has not been idehéis being in the process of school improvement,
corrective action, or restructuring. If there @& another school in the District offering instiantat

the students’ grade level(s) that has not beertifigehas needing improvement, the Superintendent
shall contact neighboring districts and requedtttiey permit students to transfer to a schoohig af
those districts. The Superintendent shall alser dBupplemental Educational Services (SES)
students in any school no later than the first yeafollowing the building’s identification as being

in “School Improvement,” regardless of whether a tansfer option is available.

Additionally, students attending a "persistentlygierous” school, as defined by State law have the
right to transfer to another "safe" school in thetiixt. If there is not another “safe” schooltive
District providing instruction at the students’ dealevel(s), the Superintendent shall contact
neighboring districts and request that they pestitients to transfer to a school in one of those
districts.

Furthermore, a student who is a victim of a “viblenme” on school property also has the right to
transfer to another school. If there is not anosiokool in the District providing instruction diet
student’'s grade level, the Superintendent shaltacbmeighboring districts and request that they
permit that student to transfer to a school inafitbose districts providing instruction at thedsnt's
grade level.

The Board of Education authorizes such transfeasd@ordance with AG 5113.02.

Children who transfer in accordance with this polall be permitted to remain at the school of
transfer until completing the highest grade asttieool.

Title I, Section 1116(b)(1)(E) of the No Child L&ehind Act of 2001
Title I, Section 1116(e) of the No Child Left BetliAct of 2001
Title IX, Section 9532 of the No Child Left BehiAdt of 2001

Adopted: 8/24/04
Revised:

EXTERNALLY FUNDED PROGRAMS DEPARTMENT




The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 256-11
RESOLUTON APPROVING CONTRACT WITH

GOLD THERAPY SERVICES, INC.
FOR 2011 - 2012 SCHOOL YEAR

WHEREAS, the services provided are in accordance with Glexsed Code, Section
3317.06 and will serve non-public pupils attending-public schools;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Education approves
the awarding of contracts to Gold Therapy Servites, for the Auxiliary Services Program, Fund
401 (monies); and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that further approval of the Board of Educatioili lae
sought if the total cost of this resolution excetbasfollowing costs:

Gold Therapy Services $38,477.00

Speech/Language Pathologist

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES




The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 257-11
CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

APPOINTMENT OF SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS

RESOLVED, based upon the recommendation of the Assistq@riBtendent of
Human Resources, the following appointments oftgutesteachers are being recommended
for the 2011-12 school year:

APPOINTMENTS

Substitute Teache(fund 001) - To be used on an “as needed basisliass:

e $ 70.00 a day or from day 1 to day 10 if in th@sgosition
* $ 75.00 a day from day 11 to day 60 if in the spogtion
* $157.64 a day from day 61 to day 184 if in the sposition

Nancy Lawson Vicki Sims

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that tliedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum a&atDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 258-11
CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL

APPOINTMENTS AND LEAVES OF ABSENCE

RESOLVED, based upon the recommendation of the Assistant ridtgredent of the
Human Resources, the following appointments andeleaf absence are being accegtedhe
2011-12 school year:

APPOINTMENTS

Curriculum Administrator Chaney Fund 537

Misha L. Stredrick - 11 Months, 219 days - Grati&tép 2 - $68,226.00 - $41,745.02
pro-rated- Effective 12/05/2011

Bridge Formula Mode(Parity) Fund 001 Harding Elementary School- $15.50 per hour for
Non-YEA Members, not to exceed 25 hours per week:

Jean Stonework

Bridge Formula Mode{Parity) Fund 001 Taft Elementary School- $15.50 per hour for Non-
YEA Members, not to exceed 25 hours per week:

Verlynn Britt

After School Alliance Prograrfrund 516/019-9713 - $11.00 per hour for Non-YEAnmbers,
not to exceed 20 hours per week:

Robin Pringle Activity Leader P. Ross Berry KW hr

For therecord: Crystal L. Henderson, Guidance Counselor, effeatiate for employment
is August 25, 2010

LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Claudette R. Clinkscales Medical Leave Eff. 11108&hru 11/22/11
Michael Hinge Medical Leave Eff. 08/26/11 t¥&vV04/12
Mary C. Muldoon Ext. Family Medical Eff. 11/28/11ru 01/20/12



Resolution No. 258-11 continued

For therecord: Leah M. Godoy is returning to work on November 2@11 from her
Leave of Absence

Elizabeth M. Schumann is returning to workNwvember 28, 2011
from her Medical Leave of Absence

Mr. Murphy moved, seconded by Ms. Hanni that thedoing resolution be adopted.

Ayes: Hanni, Mahone, Murphy, Atkinson, Beachum agatDrennen
Nays: None

Motion carried.

11/22/11



The Public Schools
Youngstown, Ohio
Office of the Superintendent

RESOLUTION NO. 259-11

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL
APPOINTMENTS, LEAVE OF ABSENCE AND RESIGNATION

RESOLVED, based upon the recommendation of the AssistagoerBtendent of Human
Resources, the following appointments, leave oémadxs and resignation are being accepted for the
2011-12 school year:

APPOINTMENTS

Substitute Bus DrivefFund 001) - $11.00 per hour, not to exceed 2%5shoer week:

Larry Finney

Monitorial Aide (Fund 006) - $7.30 per hour; to be used on anéaded” basis; not to exceed 20
hours per week:

Verlynn Britt

Parent Volunteer (F und 019) - $5.00 per hour; (Stipend); to 8eduon an “as needed”
basis; not to exceed more than 24 hours per week:

Tanya Brown

LEAVE OF ABSENCE
Educational Assistant
Cleone Donald Medical Leave Eff. 11/03/11 ©1/09/12
RESIGNATION
Secretary
Lori Vlad Personal Eff. 11/16/11

moved, seconded by that the foregoing resoluticadopted.

Ayes:
Nays:

Motion carried.

11/22/11



The Board of Education of Youngstown City Schooktbet, Ohio, met in regular session on
November 22, 2011, commencing at 5:30 p.m., aAthministration Building, 20 West Wood Street,
Youngstown, Ohio, with the following members prdésen

Ms. Hanni Mr. Atkinson

Ms. Mahone Mr. Beachum

Mr. Murphy Mr. Catale
Ms. Drennen

The Treasurer advised the Board that the noteperesments of Section 121.22 of the
Revised Code and the implementing rules adoptededBoard pursuant thereto were complied
with for the meeting.

Mr. Murphy moved the adoption of the following REkegion:
RESOLUTION NO. 260-11

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING TO PROCEED WITH THE
SUBMISSION TO THE ELECTORS OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT O F
THE QUESTION OF RENEWING A PORTION OF AN EXISTING T AX
LEVY PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 5705.194 TO 5705.197 OFHE REVISED CODE

WHEREAS, at an election on November 4, 2008, the eleavbrthe School District
approved an additional tax in excess of the tehdmiitation in order to raise the amount of
$5,291,510 each calendar year for a period of fmars for the purpose of providing for the
emergency requirements of the School District,léisé collection of which will occur in calendar
year 2012; and

WHEREAS, on November 18, 2011, this Board adopted a régnldeclaring it necessary
to submit to the electors of the School Distriet tjuestion of renewing a $3,500,000 portion of that
tax levy in excess of the ten-mill limitation, assdribed below, a copy of which resolution was
certified to the Mahoning County Auditor; and

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2011, the Mahoning County Auditmntified that the total
current tax valuation of the School District is $%26,800 and the estimated annual tax levy
required throughout the life of the proposed lavptoduce the annual amount of $3,500,000 as set
forth in that resolution, calculated in the manm@vided by Section 5705.195 of the Revised Code,
is 6.1 mills for each one dollar of valuation, wihamounts to 61 cents for each one hundred dollars
of valuation;



Resolution No. 260-11 continued

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of Youngstown
City School District, County of Mahoning, Ohio, tha

Section 1. _Determination to Proceetlhis Board hereby determines to proceed with the
submission to the electors at an election to bd bel March 6, 2012 (or such other date as is
established for the date of the “primary electiga% defined in Section 3501.01(E)(1) of the
Revised Code) in calendar year 2012), of the quest renewing a portion of an existing tax levy
in excess of the ten-mill limitation for a periotifour years (commencing with a levy on the tak lis
and duplicate for the year 2012 to be first distigdl to this Board in calendar year 2013) in otder
raise the amount of $3,500,000 each year (theratyiding a decrease of the existing tax levy in
the amount of $1,791,510) for the purpose of piagidor the emergency requirements of the
School District, at the annual tax rate as is reargsto raise that amount, which rate is currently
estimated by the Mahoning County Auditor to bemills for each one dollar of valuation, which
amounts to 61 cents for each one hundred dollaraloétion.

Section 2. _Certification and Delivery of MaterisdsBoard of ElectionsThe Treasurer is
authorized and directed to certify to the Mahon{bgunty Board of Elections copies of this
Resolution, and the resolution and the relatedficate of the Mahoning County Auditor referred
to in the preambles hereto, before the close ahbss on Wednesday, December 7, 2011. This
Board hereby requests that the Board of Electiore mptice, prepare the ballots, and make other
necessary arrangements for the submission of ti@stipn to the electors of the School District, all
in accordance with law.

Section 3. _Compliance with Open Meeting Requirdmen This Board finds and
determines that all formal actions of this Board ahany of its committees concerning and relating
to the adoption of this Resolution were taken, thiatl all deliberations of this Board and of anytef
committees that resulted in those formal actionseweeld, in meetings open to the public in
compliance with the law.

Section 4. _Captions and Headingehe captions and headings in this Resolutiosaletdy
for convenience of reference and in no way defiingif or describe the scope or intent of any
Sections, subsections, paragraphs, subparagraplasises hereof.

Section 5. Effective Date This Resolution shall be in full force and efféom and
immediately upon its adoption.

Mr. Atkinson seconded the motion.

Upon roll call on the adoption of the Resolutidrg vote was as follows:

Ms. Hanni Yes Mr. Beachum Yes
Ms. Mahone Yes Mr. Catale Yes
Mr. Murphy Yes Ms. Drennen Yes

Mr. Atkinson Yes



Resolution No. 260-11 continued
TREASURER’S CERTIFICATION
The above is a true and correct extract from threutes of the regular meeting of the Board of
Education of Youngstown City School District, Ohield on November 22, 2011, commencing at

5:30 p.m., at the Administration Building, 20 W&¥bod Street, Youngstown, Ohio, showing the
adoption of the Resolution hereinabove set forth.

Dated: November 22, 2011

Treasurer, Board of Education
Youngstown City School District, Ohio

Resolution No. 260-11 continued
RECEIPT OF DIRECTOR OF ELECTIONS

| acknowledge receipt on this date of the follagvitlocuments certified to the Board of
Elections of the County of Mahoning, Ohio, by theaB of Education of Youngstown City School
District, Ohio:

1. Certified copies of resolutions adopted by Bward of Education on November 18,
2011, and November 22, 2011, respectively, degjahe necessity of and determining to proceed
with the submission to the electors of that Schaigtrict at an election to be held on March 6,
2012, the question of renewing a portion of antiExjstax levy to raise $3,500,000 each year for a
period of four years for the purpose of providiog the emergency requirements of Youngstown
City School District, pursuant to Sections 5705.498705.197 of the Revised Code.

2. A certificate of the Mahoning County Auditorteld November 21, 2011, estimating the
annual tax levy required to produce the annual ameet forth in those two resolutions and
certifying the total current tax valuation of theh8ol District.

3. Suggested forms of notice of election pertgrim the submission of, and ballot for
submitting, the question of renewing such tax.

Dated: November 2011

Director of Elections
County of Mahoning, Ohio



Resolution No. 260-11 continued

NOTICE OF ELECTION ON TAX LEVY IN
EXCESS OF THE TEN-MILL LIMITATION

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to resolgtiasf the Board of Education of
Youngstown City School District, Ohio, adopted oovidmber 18, 2011, and November 22, 2011,
respectively, there will be submitted to a votehaf electors of said School District at an electamn
be held in said School District at the regular @fof voting therein, on Tuesday, March 6, 2012,
the question of renewing part of an existing tay |éeing a reduction of $1,791,510, in the sum of
Three Million Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($3,800) per year for a period of four years for
the purpose of providing for the emergency requinets of Youngstown City School District. If a
majority of the voters voting thereon vote in fatloereof, that tax will commence in 2012, and be
first due in calendar year 2013.

The estimated tax outside of the ten-mill limdatnecessary to raise that annual amount as
certified by the County Auditor is 6.1 mills foramone dollar of valuation, which amounts to 61
cents for each one hundred dollars of valuation.

The polls for said election will be open at 6:3®.aand will remain open until 7:30 p.m. of
said day.

Dated: , 2012 By order of the Boardleftions of the
County of Mahoning, Ohio

INSTRUCTIONS TO PRINTER:

Publish in one newspaper of general circulatiothnéCounty of Mahoning and Youngstown
City School District once a week for two consecaitiveeks on the same day of each week, the first
insertion beingn or before February 21, 20120r as provided in Section 7.16 of the RevisedeCod
The purpose of the levy may be emphasized by tsjgitebold face type, but such emphasis is not
required by law. Such newspaper must be of genecallation within the meaning of Section 7.12
of the Revised Code.

NOTICE TO BOARD OF ELECTIONS :

If the Board of Elections operates and maintaingea site, then the Board of Elections
must alsgost this notice on its web site for 30 days prido the election



Resolution No. 260-11 continued
YOUNGSTOWN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
PROPOSED TAX LEVY (RENEWAL WITH A DECREASE)

(A majority affirmative vote is necessary for pasage)

Shall a levy renewing part of an existing levyjngea reduction of
$1,791,510, be imposed by the Youngstown City SkcBustrict for the

purpose ofproviding for the emergency requirements

of the Youngstown City School District in the sum of
$3,500,000 and a levy of taxes to be made outsitteeden-mill limitation
estimated by the county auditor to average 6.1srfoll each one dollar of
valuation, which amounts to 61 cents for each omedred dollars of
valuation, for a period of four years, commencing2D12, first due in
calendar year 2013?

FOR THE TAX LEVY

AGAINST THE TAX LEVY

NOTICE TO PRINTER :

Section 5705.197 of the Revised Code and thetlalim approved by the
Ohio Secretary of State requitleat the purpose of the issue (the bolded
portion above) be printeth boldface type of at least twice the
size of the type immediately surrounding it Capital letters alone
will not suffice. Please be sure that these requints are met.



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business requiring boardmeétt this time, Mr. Murphy moved that the
meeting adjourn. Mr. Catale seconded the motiod,ugon voice vote all board members voted yes.
Mr. Beachum announced the meeting adjourned atBGra2

President Treasurer



